

# Oklahoma Weather Lab Executive Board Meeting

Wednesday, February 12, 2020

- **Committee updates**

- Operations—Director of Operations
  - Shift Duty Sheets (get more!)
  - Turn TV's off, turn lights off
  - Log off website
- Hoot and Technology—Director of Development
  - Next meeting last Weds of Feb
    - Forecast system
  - Budget Request for Food
  - Log off website
- Finances—Treasurer
  - Budget pending approval – SGA emailed should be approved in next week to 2 weeks
    - Expect at least \$700
    - If need can spend \$ now and get reimbursed after budget approved
  - Working on next semester budget now – let me know if any requests
    - HOOT can be added
- Media--Director of Media
  - Nightly briefs going out
  - OWL broadcast videos starting soon
  - Microphone issue: keep media team in the loop of everything
    - Security camera?
- Director of Outreach
  - OWL t-shirts in vending machine
  - Certificates for banquet
  - Cute senior grad stuff

- 

- **Monthly Meeting Planning - Spring**

- Rescheduled OWL/SCAN Workshop
  - To Feb 19<sup>th</sup>
  - Get pizza
  - Pump it up
- RFC Hydrology
  - March Meeting (March 4<sup>th</sup>)
  - Suzanne skype in
  - Panda Express for food!!
- WDTD
  - Offered Tues March 24<sup>th</sup> and Thurs March 26<sup>th</sup> from 4-7pm

- Requested a hydrology case
    - Teams of 2-3 people
    - Release google doc in first week of March
  - April (David Payne???)
    - Hasn't responded yet
    - Alan Sealls - Coming for colloquium as back-up?
  - Banquet
- **Open Forum**
  - Open forum for discussing potential new ideas
  - Big Event?
  - Paper plates for meeting – reimburse OWL meeting
  - Keep running list of speakers and contact info?
  - Add NSMP to OWL Game Night? - YES
    - Want to do a joint event in addition to their own
    - They have \$ to contribute
    - Would allow freshman to see OWL